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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 3:03 PM
To: assignments

Subject: FW: Request for formal valuation

Eest Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

lipst Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

I KK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phore: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fix: 6256-4515
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: roland @absfinancial sg <roland @absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 12 December 2019 2:46 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: celinefong@lkkauto.cm; joanne@absfinancial sg
Subject: Request for formal valuation

Hi Shiau Chan,

We would like to request for a formal valuation for 2 of our repossessed vehicles, GBB 7904L & YH 3476X.
The above vehicles are stored at our office at 172, Sin Ming Dr.

Flease let me know when your valuer would be able to come by to perform a physical inspection of the vehicles,
Thanks.

Best Regards

ABS Financial P/L
Floland Tng

HP Managar

DID +65 6933 9408
Mobile +65 81281883



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
YN3476X

Make / Model
MITSUBISHI / FEB3BE6SRDEA

Vehicle Type:
AS50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Attachment 1:
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Chassis No. :
FEB3BEA20873

Propellant ;
Diesel

Engine No.:

4M42A90851

Motor Na.:
Engine Capacity
2977 cc

Power Rating :

-

Maximurm Power Output:



Maximum Laden Weight :
5000 kg

Unladen Weight :

2400 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2012

Original Registration Date :
07 Dec 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date:
06 Dec 2032

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

Quota Premium :

$57,809.00

COE Expiry Date :
06 Dec 2022

Road Tax Expiry Date:
06 Dec 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date :
06 Dec 2019

Intended Transfer Date:
20Dec 2019

CO2 Emission :

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount ;

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

MNOx Emission :



PM Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (07 Dec 2019 to 06 Jun 2020) $£0.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (07 Dec 2019 to 06 Dec 2020) $£19.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired, You
can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $39.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road

Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively, where applicable.

Print OK

Save as PDF

Copy as Text



» Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Comparny
Orwmer 10 423N

W!'Iuh_:lu ta b Exeposriedd: Mo

Intentled Deregletration Date: 20 Dec 2019
Vehiche Make: MITSUBISHI
Viehiele Model: FEBIBEGSROEA
Munatacturing Year: 012

Engine No AM42AS0851
Chassis No.: FESIBEA20873
Maximum Power Qutpul: = .
Open Market Ve $36,255.00
Origlnal Registration Date 07 Diec 2012
First Mﬂnﬂﬂnﬁm 07 Dex 2012
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Pald: $1.813.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PMFEWH\" : No
mrmwawm a

PARF Rebste Amount: $0.00
Intended I:QEItehahﬂutaﬂt

COE Exgiry Date: 04 Dec 2022
COE Category: C -Goods Vehicle & Sus
COE Period(Years): i

P Paid: £57.809.00
COE Rebate Amount: $i711400
Total Rebate Amount: $17,114.00
Message '

Trarsfer of owrership or deregistration hnﬂdwhrﬂiiwm:lm
mwmmdhnrdnmmmdﬁdmmmﬂ

OK

5 |F-5l<
MV 19 — rrudpe abmbu &.M‘

35{17/‘2446



sGCARMART.COM Legin  Sign up
M Cars Unant Cars Fnntul Cars Sedl My Car Diractony Frodoots inmianco Articies Forum Resources
Best Car Repair Workshops in Singapore
Browse more than 3,000 car workshops In Singapore:
You can read customers' reviews & ratings on their services too
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1211372018 Singapore Used Car Listings - saCarMan

saCarManrT.ConmM
THE BNLY PLACE FOR SWART CAR BUYERS
Mitsubishi FE83 Used Vehicle List (4 vehicles)

Car Mode! Price Depreclation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Availability
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter $19,800 $10,490 fyr O8:Nov-2011 297 e - Chizan Chison Motoe Availabie
FEB3 (Dhessl) Trading Cav

14 Feet Low Deck Box With Both Sids Sliding Doors. No VPC Baquired. Can Drive With Class 3 Licence. Camy Up To 2.6 Tan Of Gacds. Loén And Insurance
Support Avallatile.

Officz No. - 6263105
Wes Meng - 96619134 | Mr Ong - 97328678

Mitsubishi Fuss Canter $19, 800 $10,430 fyr O8-Mov-Z0IT 2577 oo - ‘Chuan Choon Mator Avaitable
FEB3  (Diesel) Trading Co.
HI‘-eetLuwDe::k-ﬁmw'ﬂi'nzE:Sild}ngDorE.NnMMquimd.C:nnE!r!u#mmnmriiumut.cmﬂqngwjmﬂ:erscrm'fﬂtcﬁmmcunﬁﬁtmi
Eupires. Trade In Welmoma., Losn And [nsrance Suppor..

Office No. - 62683105

Wea Meng - 96618134 | Mr Gng - 97328678

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter 522,800 314,250y 6-k2010 297 - ABWIN (1994 Pre Ltd Avaitabie
FEB3 ([Mesel) '
MSMnWmﬂhﬂwm_Frm.'lu!ll:mm.Hmhnﬂmw.tﬁﬂﬂrﬂew?.ﬂﬂwﬁmmﬁhhhm.Lm%uuﬂﬁllnﬂmuLHrLFaﬁl
Approval And Befivery. Call Now For Appointment.

Office No. --
Mike Goh - 96952444

Mitsublshi Fuso Canter $19.777 $17,650 yr 0i-Feb-2011 29770 - KSL Mutomctive Pre Lid Avatlabie
FEB3 ([Nesef)

1496 Erezser Truck In The Market Extofiznt Condition!. 1009 Loan Avaliable With Liw Interests. Call Uis Now Befors The Vehicle s Gone,

Office No, « 62660777

ngng Yuan - 92332542 | Gary - 96651871

sgCarMart is the number one cas classifieds for paraliel import. ars, Taypta, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cark, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, spors cars or stationwagmns. You can also biy from a car auction, look up car feans, financlal services, oy mikage
cars, car brands, camark rates & car insurance, We have new car dealers comprising paraliel Imperters, uthorsed car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new caf pronichions, and also motorng advice, car reviss B oo news on e latest models, Visk our
partner sites for job openings for Singspare jobs, real estate proparties for sile, moyes, cr pirformance pasts, cur detusaion, fotim disousslon, oamircial
yebyiele jagsing & COE resuits,

(5 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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